


Yours truly,

Barbara J. Van Fraassen, BA
Director, Access to Information & Privacy

Barbara.vanfraassen@vancouver.ca
453 W. 12th Avenue Vancouver BC V5Y 1V4

*If you have any questions, please email us at foi@vancouver.ca and we will respond to you as
soon as possible. Or you can call the FOI Case Manager at 604.871.6584.

Encl.
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Rosemary Hagiwara
Chief Election Officer
City of Vancouver

Sent from my iPhone
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See attached for a spreadsheet containing :

1) Schedule of status update calls for election day mapped against order of events
2) Contact lists for key team members
3) Start times and location information for key team members

The VanDocs link to the document will contain the latest information and if there any significant
changes | will notify the group.

On election day we will have a conference bridge open throughout the day and will have status update
calls at 11am, 2pm, 5pm, 7pm, 10pm and otherwise as needed (I will send calendar invites for these

calls shortly).

The conference bridge details is as follows:

Conference Call De!alls

sA5(1))
15(1)

I've also attached an example of a Status report template which we can use to record the issues arising
during the day and to maintain continuity of information from meeting to meeting. | will track and

record these during the day.

| have booked the Sockeye room on the 7th floor for the entire day should the need arise to convene in
the same physical location. That room has a conference phone, large screen, whiteboard etc. so can
function as a ‘war-room’ if needed.

Please let me know if you have any questions or would like any adjustments made.

Thanks,

Tadhg

Tadhg Healy | Senior Manager Digital Channels

Technology Services | City of Vancouver

t. 604.829.2047
tadhg.healy@vancouver.ca
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I'rom: Michael Hughes §.22
Date: October 19,2018 at 9:17:38 P
To: <

Sub] ect: Proximl!y of OneCity alaeﬂom omce to polling station
To: Anton Boegman, the Chief Elections Officer of British Columbia
The office of OneCity Vancouver, an elector organization running candidates within the City of Vancouver an the Vancouver

School district is within 100 m of Britannia Community Centre which is a polling lociation. As such, we will find it almost
impossible to not violate section 125(4e) of the Vancouver charter.

Can you please provide OneCity an exemption, as allowed under section 125(4¢) ii of the Vancouver charter,
Regards, .

Michael Hughes
Financial Agent for One City and its candidates
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